From: Eric Walters <ewalters@burst.com>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2003 12:52 PM
To: Tracy J. Hansen
Subject: RE; Burstware v2.5 for Linux

1t was, it's working now.
Eric

-——-Original Message--—-

From: Trecy J. Harsen [mailtotihanseni@ecs
Sent: Monday, October 06,2003 10:13 AM
To: ewalters@burst. com

Subject: RE: Burstware vZ.5 for Limx

Eric,

The Burst FTP site must be down

--—-Criginal Message ——

From: Eric Walters [mailto.ewaiters@burst. com}
Sent: Monday, October 06,2003 10:00 AM

To: Tracy J. Hansen

Subject: RE: Burstware v2.5 for Limmx

Tracy,

We have fixed some bugs found on v2.5.1. You can download the ¥v2.5.2.exe

file fromthe burst com fip server. 'm not sure if this s re
your
problem.

Eric

--—-Origital Message-—-—

From: Tracy J. Hansen [mailto tihansen@cequent. coml]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 632 PM

To: ewalters@burst.com
Subject. RE: Burstware v2.5 for Limx

Eric,

Also gee if you can get any info on why we would be getl

slated to

Ling this error
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Connection closed due Lo exception: javanet.SocketExceplion: Connection
reset

Letme know.

Tracy J. Hansen

Cequent
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